### March, April & May 2017 · Cando

## JUST FOR KIX DANCE NEWS

## WE'RE LOOKING FORWARD TO SPRING!

Dear Dancers and Parents,

Our season is rapidly winding down. The dancers have improved so much this year! It is truly a pleasure to work with your child each week. As the season nears its end, we are working on perfecting routines for upcoming events. The teams are so excited for upcoming performances, Together We Dance Competitions and the Spring Show. Remember, the dancers love to have loud cheering sections at events, so be sure to invite everyone. Thank you for your continued support.

Director: Erin Lacina Phone: 701-739-5159 e-Mail: cando\_ND@justforkix.com Web: www.justforkix.com/danceclasses

## **Classes and Performance Notes**

#### ATTENDANCE

Good attendance is so important as we head into show and competition season. We dance as a team and positioning and formation work is difficult with missing members of the team. Please make every effort to attend every class. Each dancer is an important piece of the puzzle.

#### PROGRAM EVALUATION

As we move towards the end of our 2016-17 dance season, I am looking for your insight as to how things are going so far. My goal is to provide a great experience for your dancer. Feedback from parents is an important tool for me as well as our Home Office. Please take a few minutes to fill out the survey using the link below. It is sent directly to my supervisors at the Home Office and me. Thank you!

http://tinyurl.com/CandoJFKevaluation

In the meantime, I've been talking with a number of Cando JFK families over the past few months to get on-going feedback about classes, performances, etc. Sadie and I discuss ideas for improvement and enhancement on a regular basis as we constantly seek to offer you the best program possible!

#### PAYMENTS

Just a reminder as we head into the final months of our season, that all accounts must be current for dancers to compete and perform. We recommend just making your March and April payments, If possible, at the beginning of March to save you a step. Payments are due the 1st of each month. Late payments will be accessed a \$10.00 late fee. We recommend that you make your payments online by going to www.justforkix.com/danceclasses and logging in there with the login information the home office provided. If you need login information please contact me and I will have it sent to you. Payments can also be made to the home office by calling (218) 829-7107.



#### TOGETHER WE DANCE COMPETITION

Congratulations, Junior Kix, on an amazing performance at the Wahpeton Together We Dance Competition March 4th! We are so proud of you! The next event for this team will be the Valley City competition Saturday, April 1st. Competition families will receive this schedule soon and the Valley City fees have now been billed into your accounts. Please pay these fees online ASAP.

#### SPRING SHOW

The Spring Show is Saturday, May 6 at the Devils Lake High School Sports Center! Only those dancers with a zero balance in their account can perform at the Spring Show. For details regarding show day, we will be sending home a separate Spring Show Newsletter.

#### SUMMER CAMP

I encourage you all to check into a Just For Kix Camp this summer. It is a great way to take your dancing to the next level. Meet new dancers from other areas, learn fun and different routines from new instructors with a variety of different styles and experiences. Check into the summer camp schedule at www.justforkix.com/dancecamps TODAY!

#### 2017-2018 PLANS

Head Instructor, Sadie Senger, and I are THRILLED to announce that we will both be back as the staff of the Cando JFK program for the 2017-18 dance season! The logistics have been set to offer five classes next year and we have some exciting additions and announcements in store! We hope all of you are as excited about this as we are! We love working with your children, have enjoyed getting to know the Cando families, and have greatly appreciated the support from the Cando community! We look forward to another year!

## REGISTER NOW Spring Registration

In April, you will receive your registration packet for next season. We are asking that you take the opportunity to register this spring. It helps me immensely with planning for class sizes, staffing and any additions I need to make.

Stay tuned for more information this year's early registration contest!!

#### **Registration is Easy!**

Complete the online registration process at **www.justforkix. com/danceclasses.** You will be able to select classes and order your uniform. I will be sizing dancers who need new uniforms for next season at class. I allow room for growth over the summer months. There is also detailed sizing information and size charts availble online. Order your uniform NOW to beat the rush.

- There are no lines to wait in!
- Uniforms can be ordered and paid for now rather than waiting for fall and back to school time.
- Uniforms will be delivered early in the new season.
- Any spring order uniform exchanges needed, take precedence over fall order fulfillment.
- Any or all class fee payments can be made now.
- Guarantees your spot in class!
- The only commitment you make is your non-refundable registration fee.

Tell your non-Just For Kix friends about our registration date which is open to the public. They are missing ALL the fun!!

\* While you are at it, sign up for our convenient auto-pay option which will have your monthly payment automatically deducted from your account on the first of each month in the season.

## **Upcoming Events**

Spring Show! All teams will perform! Saturday, May 6, Devils Lake High School Sports Center. Time TBD.





SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
			CLASS FEES DUE 1	2	3	4
5 Class	6	7	8	9	10	11
12 Class	13	14	15	16	17	18
19 Class	20	21	22	23	24	25
26 Class	27	28	29	30	31	

# **APR** 2 0 1 7

SUN	MON	TUE	WED	THU	FRI	SAT
			CLASS FEES DUE 1			
2 Class	3	4	5	6	7	8
9 Class	10	11	12	13	14	15
16 NO Class - Happy Easter!	17	18	19	20	21	22
23 Class	24	25	26	27	28	29
Class 30						



#### May Important Dates:

Spring Show - May 6. We'll send home a note closer to May regarding our last class of the season and wrap-up after the Spring Show!